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REPORTING 

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYC) 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {C. KEATING)Wv~ 
DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (DRAPER)~~ 

RE: DOCKET NO. 990532-EI - PRUDENCE REVIEW OF GULF POWER 
COMPANY ' S EXECUTED CONTRACT SERVICE AGREEMENTS UNDER ITS 
COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE RIDER TARIFF. 

Pursuant to Section 2. 07 of the Adminitstrative Ptocedures 
Manual, Docket No . 990532-EI should be closed administratively. 
Staff opened thi s docket on April 29, 1999, to conduct a prudence 
review of Gulf Power Company' s executed Contract Service A~reements 
under 1ts Co~ercial/Industrial Service Rider. However, when the 
Commiss1on "Oted at its April 20, 1999, Agenda Conference to 
approve this prudence review, it determi ned that the review should 
be conduc ted in existing Docket No. 990250-EI. 

There are no pending issues to be addressed by the Commission 
in Docket No. 990532-EI that it did not intend to address in Docket 
No . 990250-EI. Further, no agency actio~~~~e~e!rn11~aonnr~~~~~ 
No . 990532-EI . Therefore, Docket . 990532-EI should be closed 
administratively. 
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